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TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors 
 
FROM: Kathryn Kuhmerker, Deputy Commissioner  
 Office of Medicaid Management 
 
SUBJECT: Revised Desk Guide 
 “Key to I-766, I-688B, Employment Authorization Documents (EADs)” 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately 
 
CONTACT PERSON: Local District Support Unit 
  Upstate (518) 474-8216   NYC (212) 268-6855 
 
 
The purpose of this GIS message is to provide a revised desk guide based on 
GIS message 03/MA/011 “Temporary Protected Status” issued 4/10/03. The 
attached desk guide (4/03) “Key to I-766, I-688B, Employment Authorization 
Documents (EADs)” reflects PRUCOL status for those immigrants who are in the 
categories “Granted Temporary Protected Status (TPS)” coded (a) (12), (A12) 
or “TPS applicant” coded (c)(19), (C19), for the purposes of determining 
Medicaid/FHPlus/CHPlus eligibility. 
 
The video teleconference “Immigrant Eligibility for Medicaid” on 1/14/03, 
included the desk guide in the reference materials handout.  Please replace 
the previous desk guide dated 1/03 with the attached desk guide dated 4/03. 
 
GIS message 03 MA/015 because of its size will be transmitted by e-mail to 
the Local District Commissioners by COB April 25, 2003.  A copy of this GIS 
may also be found on the Human Services Intranet site: HTTP://SDSSNET5/ after 
April 30, 2003 or on the Health Provider Network (HPN), which is the 
Department of Health’s Secure Intranet site. 
 
If you cannot access this GIS from the e-mail or through the Intranet, please 
contact Carolyn Maccaro at (518) 486-6830. 

http://sdssnet5/

